
From: LT David Radford
To: Meredith Badalucca; David McKay; Douglas Colter; Paul Barnes; John Meigel; Alyssa Brochu; John Carlson; Kristy

Kupec; Carlos Peixoto; Chief Wilfred Blanchette
Cc: Stacy Radford
Subject: RE: Revised Documents for 25 SUB 3 - Silver Falls Road Resubdivision
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:16:47 PM

Ms. Badalucca,
 
The Montville Police Department’s comment was addressed and we have no additional comments at
this time.
 
Respectfully,
 

LT David Radford II #09
Executive Officer
Montville Police Department
(860) 848-7510 - General
(860) 892-6109 - Direct
(860) 848-7760 - Fax
 
 
 
 

From: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 12:57 PM
To: David McKay <dmckay@boundariesllc.net>; Douglas Colter <dcolter@secogct.gov>; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu
<abrochu@uncashd.org>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Kristy Kupec
<kkupec@montville-ct.org>; Carlos Peixoto <cpeixoto@montville-ct.org>; LT David Radford
<Dradford@montvillepolice.org>; Chief Wilfred Blanchette <wblanchette@montvillepolice.org>
Cc: Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>
Subject: Revised Documents for 25 SUB 3 - Silver Falls Road Resubdivision
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached please find the response comments and revised plans for the above mentioned
application. Please review and provide any additional comments you may have. The Public Hearing is
scheduled for 5/27/25.
 
Regards,
 
Meredith Badalucca, CZEO
Assistant Planner
Town of Montville
310 Norwich New London Turnpike

mailto:Dradford@montvillepolice.org
mailto:mbadalucca@montville-ct.org
mailto:dmckay@boundariesllc.net
mailto:dcolter@secogct.gov
mailto:pbarnes@montville-ct.org
mailto:JMeigel@montville-ct.org
mailto:abrochu@uncashd.org
mailto:JCarlson@montville-ct.org
mailto:kkupec@montville-ct.org
mailto:kkupec@montville-ct.org
mailto:cpeixoto@montville-ct.org
mailto:wblanchette@montvillepolice.org
mailto:sradford@montville-ct.org


Uncasville, CT 06382
860-848-6779
 


